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June 21, 2010

Rebecca Grill

License Division Manager

200 E. Wells Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Dear Ms. Grill:

‘Based on criteria listed in the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances Chapter 68-4.11, the
City of Milwaukee Health Department formally submits the attached objection to
the release of the Food Dealer’s License for Dante Pearson located at 5231 W
Center St doing business as Smoke Kings Depot by, Ald. Michael Murphy. The
mailing address for the applicant is 5231 W Center St Milwaukee W1 53210.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at 414-286-
3521. :

Sincerely,

Llvan I badtn (#4F)

Bevan K. Baker, FACHE

Commissioner of Health

Think Health. Act Now?
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Hulbert, Kevin

From: Zarate, Sarah

Sent:  Tuesday, June 15, 2010 4:02 PM
To: Hulbert, Kevin

Cc: Murphy, Michael (Alderman)
Subject: RE 5231 W Center St

Good afternoon Kevin,

Ald. Murphy opposes this application in accordance with City ordinance 68-4-11-h wherein an application may be
opposed if there is evidence that a neighborhood is adequately served a given product, in this case cigarettes.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the Alderman’s position.
Best regards,

Sarah Zarate
Legislative Asst.
10t District

o dm A o~



